County Clerk's Office Richland County, Wisconsin

Derek S. Kalish County Clerk Richland County Courthouse 181 W Seminary Street Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581 Phone (608) 647-2197 derek.kalish@co.richland.wi.us

Dated Posted: October 25, 2024

Please be advised that the Richland County Board of Supervisors will convene at 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 29, 2024, in the County Board Room on the third floor of the Richland County Courthouse, located at 181 W Seminary Street, Richland Center, Wisconsin 53581.

Virtual access and documents for the meeting can be found by clicking on this link: <u>https://administrator.co.richland.wi.us/minutes/county-board/</u>

Agenda

- 1. Call To Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Invocation
- 4. Pledge Of Allegiance
- 5. County Clerk Verification Of Open Meeting Laws Compliance
- 6. Approve Agenda
- 7. Approve Minutes Of The September 17 and 24, 2024 Meetings
- 8. Public Hearing On Proposed 2025 County Budget
- 9. Resolution Adopting The Richland County Budget For 2025
- 10. Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Al Vignieri In The Town Of Richland
- 11. Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Rowen Wipperfurth In The Town Of Orion
- 12. Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Aaron Wallace In The Town Of Forest
- 13. Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To David Bristol In The Town Of Dayton
- 14. Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Robert McConkey In The Town Of Richland
- 15. Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Melvin Mischler In The Town Of Henrietta
- 16. Ordinance Relating To A Parcel Belonging To Melvin Mischler In The Town Of Henrietta
- 17. Resolution Approving The Town Of Ithaca's Rezoning Of A Parcel Belonging To John Herbst
- 18. Report On Petitions For Zoning Amendments Received Since The Last County Board Session
- 19. Report On Rezoning Petitions Recommended For Denial By The Natural Resources Standing Committee
- 20. Ordinance Approving An Amendment To The Richland County Zoning Ordinance No. 5
- 21. Resolution Setting The Fee For Certain Rezoning
- Resolution Approving The Natural Resources Standing Committee Applying For And Accepting A Lake Monitoring And Protection Grant From The Wisconsin Department Of Natural Resources
- 23. Reports
- A. County Administrator: Short-Term Borrowing, Wage Study Update, Tyler Implementation Update
- 24. Resolution Approving Revisions To The Richland County Rules Of The Board
- 25. Resolution Approving A Contract With The Lou Everett Group For Countywide Training
- 26. Ordinance Adopting And Enacting A New Code Of Ordinances For Richland County
- 27. Resolution Accepting Donations To The Symons Recreation Complex
- 28. Ordinance Prohibiting Persons From Engaging In Obstreperous Behavior With A Motor Vehicle
- 29. Ordinance Prohibiting Persons From Acting Contemptuously With Respect To The Circuit Court
- 30. Resolution Approving The Purchase And Implementation Of Microsoft Office 365
- 31. Resolution Relating To An Already Obtained Snowmobile Alliance Grant Accessible To Counties For Snowmobile Bridge Replacement
- 32. Resolution Approving The Sheriff's Office's To Sell Surplus Firearms To Current Certified Law Enforcement Staff Of The Office
- 33. Resolution Approving The Payment For A New K-9 And Required Training From Donated Funds
- 34. Resolution Approving Termination Of Current Billing Contract With EMSMC
- 35. Resolution Approving An Amendment To Seven 2024 Provider Contracts For The Health And Human Services Department
- 36. Resolution Approving The 2025-2027 Richland County Aging Plan
- 37. Resolution Relating To Richland County's Participation In A State Program Providing Specialized Transportation Assistance
- 38. Resolution Approving The Purchase Of New Network Switches For Pine Valley Community Village
- 39. Appointments To Various Boards, Committees, And Commissions
- 40. Correspondence
- 41. Future Agenda Items
- 42. Adjourn